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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 5, 2012 10:31 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin 
Subject: 	 RE: CONFIDENTIAL 

Will do. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 5:53 AM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL 

Pls prepare a response for me. 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinHOstate.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 01:28 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL 

Fyi 

From: Grace Nelson [mailto 	 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 05:45 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Huma, 

Please keep this confidential. Could you give this to Hillary? 

Thank you, 

Grace Nelson 

Dear Hillary, 

I want to let you know I will be going to Rwanda in mid June for their National Day of Forgiveness and taking 
women leaders from other nation's. Jeannette Kagami and Aloisea Inyumba have been friends since our first 
trip there and they have invited us to the event. We are going to be there for 3 days early to focus on the 
friendship and on what is of true value. These women have attended the National Prayer Breakfast through the 
years. We are dreaming for a Revolution of Love. The division and hate is our biggest problem. If we can get 
our relationships right, we can solve our problems so these women want to be a voice in their nation. To 
encourage "treating others the way you want to be treated." I just got off the phone with our Ambassador Don 
Koran, discussing the trip with him. I just thought I would let you know that I am planning on going. 
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Much love from your friend and sister, 

Grace 

Office of Grace Nelson 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it 
may contain privileged and confidential information intended 
solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, 
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail 

and delete this message and all copies 
and backups thereof Thank you. 
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